Vernon County Commission Minutes

THE VERNON COUNTY COMMISSION MET PURSUANT TO ADJOURNMENT, ON WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 22, 2010, AT 9:00 A.M.

PRESENT: BONNIE M. MCCORD, PRESIDING COMMISSIONER; NEAL F. GERSTER, NORTHERN COMMISSIONER; AND KENNON R. SHAW, SOUTHERN COMMISSIONER.

Walker Township Issues

Robert Cubbage contacted the Commission with concerns of a road in Walker Township between Sections 29 and 30 due to waterway being constructed on his property. He was concerned that the road needed to be raised.

Commission inspected and believes it to be a township issue. At this time waterway being constructed was too near completion to raise road and move the culvert.

GIS

Omitted from the September 15, 2010 minutes, Tim Bourassa, Vernon County GIS Director, informed the Commission Sheldon School representative, Lisa Haggard, has made a request for school district map for bus route audit. Map was provided.

Vernon County Commission Minutes

Inspections

Commission inspected Osage Township, Section 31 for drainage issues as reported by Rachael Harmon.

Commission also inspected two culverts in Dover Township, Section 13, Road 2575 reported by Jim Clark, Dover Township Trustee. Mr. Clark was informed the South culvert, 30 inch, needs immediate repair. At the request of Dover Township, Commission agreed to upgrade the replacement of the 30 inch culvert with a 36 inch culvert at Township's expense. It was further agreed the concrete 30 inch tube will be taken out and moved to the South culvert. Dover Township will provide the rock necessary for this installation.

Commission inspected Montevallo Township, Section 13; Cedar County Line bridge for replacement. Commission will discuss with Cedar County Commission.

Also inspected Montevallo Township, Section 4, Union Track Road. Commission inspected narrow bridge which may be replaced with concrete box.

Commission inspected the BRO-108(32) water gaps and noted that the water gaps made by the County are performing as expected. The water gaps made by contractor for BRO-B108(32) project are, in Commission's opinion, inadequate.

Commission inspected 30 foot bridge in Dover Township, Section 8, Veterans Road. Commission intends to schedule it for replacement.

GIS

Commission identified two roads that are not on MoDOT inventory. One is Montevallo Township, Section 19; and the other is Dover Township, Section 24, Warwick Road. Commission will discuss with Vernon County GIS Director, Tim Bourassa.

The other road that Commissioner Gerster identified was Dover Township, Section 14 off of 2525 Road, middle of the section going West. Commission will discuss with Vernon County GIS Director, Tim Bourassa.

Emergency Management Issues

Vernon County Emergency Management Director, Dennis Kimrey, notified Commission the Emergency Management has received a Community Grant from Wal-Mart in the amount of \$250.00.

Governmental Cooperative Contract

Commission received duly executed Governmental Cooperative Contract between City of Richards and Vernon County for computer services associated with the 2010 real estate and personal property tax billings.

Vernon County Commission Minutes

Local Sales Tax

Commission received Local Sales Tax in the amount of \$88,278.11 for the month of August, 2010.

Law Enforcement Sales Tax

Commission received Law Enforcement Sales Tax in the amount of \$88,247.66 for the month of August, 2010.

Vernon County Sewer District

Commission received notice from Pace Analytical of sample taken at Vernon County Sewer District, Rolling Meadows Subdivision sewage lagoon.

Health Insurance

Commission received request from Blue Cross/Blue Shield of Kansas City to be placed on the list for bidders for health insurance.

Auctioneer License

Commission approved Application for Auctioneer's License for:

Michael Sharp d/b/a Sharp Auctions Max Sharp d/b/a Sharp Auctions

Kaysinger Basin Regional Planning Commission

Commission received notice of meeting of Kaysinger Basin Regional Planing Commission, along with Agenda and copy of Minutes of June 23, 2010.

ADJOURN

Ordered that the Commission adjourn at 4:30P.M. until Tuesday, September 28, 2010.

ATTEST:

_ APPROVED:

CLERK OF COMMISSION

PRESIDING COMMISSIONER